October 8, 2009

Federal Trade Commission
Office of the Secretary

Room H-135 [Annex T]

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.-W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: Telemarketing Sales Rule — Debt Relief Amendments, R411001
Dear Secretary Clark:

I am writing to you on behalf of The Association of Settlement Companies
(“TASC”), an industry leading trade association of debt settlement companies, in regard to
both the Commission’s invitation for comments in response to the Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking (“NPRM®) on this matter and also for participation in its associated public
forum.

Regarding the comments, TASC respectfully requests that the deadline for submitting
those be extended by a minimum of 120 days from the initial deadline of October 9, 2009
that was originally proposed by the Commission. Although we are aware that the
Commission has recently extended the deadline from October 9 to October 26, TASC thinks
a longer extension is necessary for a number of reasons.

To begin with, TASC and its member companies need the additional time to
adequately assess and respond to the NPRM in light of the expansive scope of its substantive
assertions, proffered jurisdictional bases, and proposed extensive regulation of the debt
settlement industry. Because it appears upon initial review that the proposed “advance fee”
limit would have a substantially detrimental effect upon the ability of almost all debt
settlement companies to continue to provide services that provide substantial benefits to
consumers, it is all the more imperative that careful and well-informed scrutiny of the
agency’s proposal takes place prior to promulgation of whatever version (if any) is found by
the Commission to be in the public interest.

The Commission recognized in the NPRM the need for augmented historical data on
debt settlement programs, particularly with respect to success rates, and criticized the limited
data provided to date by the industry. The extended comment period requested by TASC is
necessary for TASC and its members, as well as other interested parties, to respond to this
criticism and to obtain and submit such enhanced industry data in a reliable manner. Indeed,
TASC is in the midst of collecting relevant data, but the tasks of compiling, analyzing, and
presenting the results of its efforts in usable form will take additional time.
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TASC is moving forward with all deliberate speed to evaluate the availability of data
and undertake appropriate analysis. Imposing a deadline sooner than February 2010 would
be unreasonable in light of the Commission’s recognition of the critical need for the very
types of information that TASC is moving to obtain. An extension allowing the presentation
of this data is crucial in light of the FTC’s preliminary assessment that settlement services are
seldom actually provided to consumers, an assertion that TASC believes is demonstrably
wrong. Imposing a deadline sooner than February 2010 would create a substantial risk of
Commission deliberations taking place in the absence of vital information, which in turn
could prove counterproductive by unnecessarily prolonging this proceeding rather than
expediting it and/or leading to regulations that improperly and irreparably harm an industry
that provides substantial benefits to many consumers in financial distress.

TASC supports the goal of completing this proceeding as quickly as possible
consistent with first creating a sufficient public record, one that will enable the Commission
to make informed decisions on the matters addressed in the NPR. With that goal in mind,
TASC thinks the benefits from the enhanced public record that would result from this modest
extension far outweigh any associated costs. TASC notes in this regard that the Commission
is in receipt of requests from a significant number of Members of Congress that also focus
upon the unduly short notice and comment period for the Commission’s proposal, and seek
an extension of at least 120 days.

Finally, regarding participation in the public forum on this matter, TASC would like
to have an opportunity to participate in that event and hereby requests that the undersigned, a
member of the TASC Executive Board, be allowed to participate as a panel member at the
public forum. As the Co-Founder and Chief Executive Officer of one of the nation’s largest
debt settlement companies, as well as a founder of TASC, I have years of experience in the
debt settlement industry and am able to provide input on behalf of the large number of
TASC-member debt settlement companies and service providers.

TASC requests that this letter be construed as an initial comment if the filing of a
comment by October 9 remains a requirement for participation in the public forum.
However, TASC thinks that this public forum would be most productive if it occurs after the
comment deadline and accordingly respectfully requests that the public forum and the
deadline for seeking to participate in that event correspondingly be postponed until after the
requested extended comment deadline.

Respectfully submitted,
e
Andrew Housser

Member of the Executive Board
The Association of Settlement Companies





